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“ Some History re Aslaldi’s Project Managers

-—- Forwarded by Ron Power/NLHydro on 01/28/2019 01:20 PM —-

From: Ron Power/NLHydro

To: Scolt O’'Brien/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Paul Harringlon/NLHydro@NLHydro, “Meade, Aidan ."
<aidan.meade@mcinnescooper.com>, Michael Harris/INLHydro@NLHYDRO, Gilbert
Bennett/NLHydro@NLHydro, Lance Clarke/NLHydro@NLHydro, Mike
Collins/NLHydro@NLHYDRO

Date: 11/12/2018 10:57 AM

Subject: Some History re Astaldi's Project Managers

- please see e-mail from me below, sent on 04-March-2016.
Also, some further info is as follows:

- Ken Chryssolor left the project sometime in Q1 2014 because of health issues (as far as | can
remember). In reality, he had very little presence after January 2014.

- Edward McEwan was to start on 05-April-2014 {per attached letter) but he never showed up.

- Mauro Abbafatti was assigned the PM role on a part-time basis. Mauro was based in South
America and spent very little time at Muskrat Falls.

- Jose Alves was supposed to show up in June 2014 but actually showed up in August /
September 2014 timeframe. Initially he had visa problems and then problems with his eyes
which delayed his arrival and delayed his getting up to speed. He left the site in December
2014. We were officially notified of his departure on 06-Jan-2015 {per attached letter).

- Giacomo Orsatti became involved in the project in November 2014. He was officially
announced as PM on 06-Jan-2015 (per attached letter).

- Don Delarosbil officially announced as PM on 18-May-2015. At that point Giacomo Orsatti
had the designation of CEO - subsequent org charts designated Giacomo as Project Director.
- Giacomo Orsatti left the project late August 2015.

Gudio Venturini was the Project Director from signing of LNTP in September 2013 until
sometime after June 2014.
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From: Ron Power/NLHydro

To: Lance Clarke/NLHydro@NLHydro, Scott O'Brien/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Bruce
Hallock/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Michael Harris/NLHydro@NLHYDRO

Date: 03/04/2016 10:01 AM

Subject: Fw: Announcement of Astaldi Canada's new Project Manager

fyi - looking through the Astaldi archives, Astaldi had proposed and we had accepted Edward
McEwan as the new Astaldi PM, following the departure of Ken Chryssolor. There was a
significant gap during this period because Ken was gone and there was no PM for a period of
time until Astaldi found Edward McEwan. As it turned out, Edward McEwan never showed up
and then Mauro Abbafatti took the PM role on a temporary basis until Jose Alves came on the
scene. In reality, Mauro was only involved on a part-time basis and Jose Alves was late coming
due to visa problems etc.. The end result was a 4 to 6 month period of little or no Astaldi PM
presence / capability on the project.

So, the history of Astaldi PM names is:

- Ken Chryssolor

- Edward McEwan
- Mauro Abbafatti
- Jose Alves

- Giacomo Orsatti
- Don Delarosbil

-—-- Forwarded by Ron Power/NLHydro on 03/04/2016 09:49 AM -

From: Pittman Larry <L.Pittman@Astaldi.com>

To: “ronpower@lowerchurchillproject.ca” <ronpower@Ilowerchurchillproject.ca>
Cc: "MatthewPike@nalcorenergy.com” <MatihewPike@nalcorenergy.com>
Date: 04/05/2014 05:57 PM

Subject: Announcement of Astaldi Canada's new Project Manager

Mr. Power;

On behalf of Mr. Lanciani, please find the announcement of our new PM and as well his accompanying
Cv.

Larry Pittman

Human Resources Manager
Muskrat Falls Project
Astaldi Canada Inc

709 899 3312

Edward McEwan Resume.docx





